

► NILESH KANSAGARA

Correspondence : 203, Navrang Apt., Satadhar Soc.,
A.K.Road, B/h Saraswati School,
Surat - 395008
Mobile: 9898089793
E-mail: nilesh.kansagara@yahoo.com
Portfolio : <http://nilesh.kansagara.in>



Objectives

I am seeking the post of Computer Teacher into a reputed school where I would be competent to help the students by my wide-ranging Computer awareness and more than 7 years of experience within managing and educating students regarding the functions of Computer Science.

Skills

Operating Systems : Windows 7, Windows XP, Windows 2000 Server / Professional, Linux

Languages : Programming in 'C', C++, Visual Basic 6.0, VB.Net/2005, PHP

Databases : Access, MySql

Web development Tools : HTML5/CSS3, Dreamweaver, Website X5,

Graphics : CorelDraw, Photoshop

Office Suit : Microsoft Office 2003/ Office 2007/ 2010,

Accounting Packages : Tally 6.3 to 9.0

Education

M.Sc.IT (March 2009)

- Passed with Grade – A from Sikkim Manipal University, Directorate of Distance Education.(Bharuch Learning Center – LC No. 1959)

B.Com. (English Medium)(March 1999)

- Passed with second class from Narmada College of Science & Commerce, Zadeshwar affiliated with South Gujarat University, Surat.

H.S.C. (March 1996)

- Passed with 62.66% from G.S.E.B., Gandhinagar.

S.S.C.(March 1994)

- Passed with 57.14% from G.S.E.B., Gandhinagar.

Other Qualifications

.Net (June 2008)

- ▶ **Developing Enterprise Applications using .Net Framework** includes XML, Visual Basic.NET, ASP.NET from NIIT, Surat.

H.D.C.S. (March 2000)

- ▶ **Honors Diploma in Computer Science** from Lakhota Computer Centre, Ankleshwar.

C.I.C. (June 2000)

- ▶ **Certificate In Computing** passed with 68.8% from IGNOU.

M.C.P.

- ▶ Cleared **Microsoft Certified Professional** online examination on Windows NT Workstation.

Windows NT Workstation Administrator

- ▶ Certificate from Brainbench.com.

MS-Word Power User

- ▶ Certificate from Brainbench.com.

MS-Excel Power User

- ▶ Certificate from Brainbench.com.

Tally Graduate (ver. 6.3 & 7.2)

- ▶ Completed certificate course from K.G. Soft - Ankleshwar, an authorized Tally Academy.

Experience

Computer Work in Family Business (Nov 2013 – Present)

Shree Sadguru Enterprise (Chemical Trading Firm) (GIDC, Ankleshwar)

Joined the firm on family request to handle computer related work and office administrative work. But my passion to work in education field for students never satisfied me in this present work for personal motive only.

Computer Teacher (Feb 2009 – Oct 2013)

R.P.B. Vidyamandir (Satrawala Uma Vidyapith), – English Medium [ICSE/CBSE] (Valthan, Surat)

Teaching Computer subject in secondary classes of ICSE & CBSE and also teaching higher secondary classes of GSEB Eng-Med, Operational in-charge of educational software Edurite / Mexus in all the e-class rooms. Jointly coordinating CCE for CBSE classes and doing correspondence for CBSE. Operating “Vidyalaya” software for students records, exams and report card generation.

Computer Teacher (June 2006 – Jan. 2009)

LIONS SCHOOL – English Medium [GSEB] (G.I.D.C., Ankleshwar - 393002)

Teaching Computer subject in Primary, Secondary and Higher Secondary sections – English Medium

Sr. Faculty (Sept. 2002 – April 2003)

Onmisoft Technologies (P) Ltd. (Franchisee :LCC InfoTech Ltd.), Ankleshwar

Teaching different higher modules which covers Programming languages, Microsoft Office Suite, DTP application, Web Designing, Windows Systems, Tally 5.4/ 6.3/ 7.2 etc.; also handling technical side like OS and Software installation and system configuration; network configuration on windows server and novel, internet setup and proxy configuration etc.

Jr. Faculty(Aug. 2001 – Aug. 2002)

Informatic Computer Centre (Franchisee :LCC InfoTech Ltd.), Hansot

Teaching different Programming languages, Microsoft Office Suite, DTP application, Web Designing, Windows Systems, Tally 5.4/ 6.3/ 7.2 etc.; also handling administrative works.

Jr. Faculty(June 2000 – July 2001)

Electrolink Data Processing (Franchisee :LCC InfoTech Ltd.), Ankleshwar

Teaching modules like Microsoft Office 2000, Windows NT Workstation and Server, CorelDraw 9, PageMaker 6.5, 'C' Programming Language etc.; also handling technical issues like assembling, OS and Software installation, network configuration etc.

Lab Incharge(Jan 2000 – May 2000)

Electrolink Data Processing (Franchisee :LCC InfoTech Ltd.), Ankleshwar

Handling computer lab, preparing practical schedules for different batches, providing guidelines to students for their problem in different modules.

Project Work

- ▶ For the partial fulfillment of the degree of **Master of Science in Information Technology** from Sikkim Manipal University, Project work, titled “**Student Registration System & Library Management System**”, done using **Visual Basic 2005**(.Net Framework 2.0) and **Access 2000** as a back-end tool.

Corporate Training

Imparted Corporate Training

- ▶ For DTP covering Adobe Page Maker 6.5 and CorelDraw 9.0 to Ms. Jyoti K. Parekh, an employee of HOECHST MARION ROUSSEL LTD., Ankleshwar.
- ▶ For Microsoft Office 2000 covering MS Word, MS Excel and MS PowerPoint to an employee of CHETAN COACH BUILDERS PVT LTD., Ankleshwar.
- ▶ For CorelDraw 11 to the employees of HEUBACH COLOUR PVT. LTD., Ankleshwar.

Personal Details

Date of Birth

- ▶ 20th June 1978.

Marital Status

- ▶ Married

Languages Known

- ▶ Gujarati, Hindi and English.

Passport

- ▶ Passport No. : G4289512 Exp. On 29.08.2017